

Swapi

© Copyright KleverSystems | IKKONIK LTD. Document written / created by KleverSystems.

All rights reserved. No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording or by any information storage and retrieval system, without written permission from the author.

Legal Disclaimer...

The information contained within this document is strictly for educational purposes. If you wish to apply any of the ideas contained in this document, you agree to take full responsibility for your actions. This document is written and created by KleverSystems, as such any results, income, profit, proof, testimonials, strategies, and systems which might be expressed, depicted, explained or shown are those of / belong to the author. The author has made every effort to ensure the accuracy of the information within this document was correct at time of publication. The author does not assume and hereby disclaims any liability to any party for any loss, damage, or disruption caused by errors or omissions, whether such errors or omissions result from accident, negligence, or any other cause.

Real Results Statement.

This document includes screenshots of actual results (income made) within stated time frames. All screenshots, and statements made regarding income received, including time frames are 100% genuine & verifiable. Income shown belongs to KleverSystems and is specific to the process explained in this document. Actual results are regularly uploaded to YouTube for all to see - <u>Click</u> <u>Here to view</u>

Contents

About The Swapi System	4
How Much Extra Each Week Is Enough? Guaranteed To Make \$400 Or More Each Week?	4 5
What You Need To Know	5
The System	6
Evergreen And Consistent	6
Lets cover the basics:	6
The Middle Man 7	
EASY	7
We concentrate on digital products Because:	8

How much is a Lot More?	8
How Much Will I Make? Part 1 Part 2. Here's A Real Example. In total this project made us \$505.82 in 4 days. The Breakdown:	9 10 11 11 12
Just 20 minutes to achieve.	14
Why Doing It This Way Is Faster, Easier, & Usually More Profitable Quick Summary So the Point Is It's still a waste of time Even if you make money!	14 16 17 17
What do I need?	18
DIY The Magnet A Question Of Ethics Prospect To Buyer (Conversion) Pitch Or Follow These Instructions	19 19 20 21 21 21
Over \$1000 Extra Income In 7 Days.	22
\$360.32 Made In 1 Day	23
Another \$308.17 In Just 1 Day	24
Summary	24

About The Swapi System

Let's start with the short version of what we're about to explain and show you in this document:

This is a SIMPLE, Proven way of making extra money each week.

Real proof is included in this document.

Better than that... this is a **simple** way 'ANYONE' (even complete beginners) can <u>make extra money each week with very little effort</u>.

And it can be *done without spending any money*, without leaving your home, without spending an age learning new things, and with as little as 60 minutes work.

But perhaps the most important thing we should tell you is...

IT'S REAL, IT WORKS

And we have a mountain of publicly accessible proof to back that statement up.

In fact the simple system we'll show you in this document has been working for ordinary people <u>'from all over the world'</u> since it was first developed in 2017.

You'll see real comments from real people about this system in this document & you'll see genuine proof which you can check and verify yourself.

How Much Extra Each Week Is Enough?

Would An Extra <u>\$407.86</u> In 1 Week Help? What About An Extra **\$1,327.61 In 7 Days?**

	Commission Paid	\$1,327.61	8	Commission Paid	\$937.87
Ð	Commission Paid	\$1,059.14	8	Commission Paid	\$505.82
0	Commission Paid	\$1,044.33	Ð	Commission Paid	\$407.86

*Income shown above was paid to our KleverSystem (W+) account, All payments are 100% real, and can be verified.

\$407, \$505, \$937, \$1044, \$1059, \$1327...

*Each one of the figures shown above is extra income paid to us in a 7 day period as a direct result of using the same system detailed in this document...

*You can quote us on that and check the numbers yourself on YouTube - <u>Click Here to</u> <u>View Actual Results</u>

So are we...

Guaranteed To Make \$400 Or More Each Week?

No... There is no set amount, no guaranteed weekly figure, but what there is, is **certainty**. When we use this system...

We know WE WILL MAKE EXTRA MONEY.

What You Need To Know

The information, system, steps, results & instructions detailed in this document are specific to a product called BLOX 2.0, and everything we share with you in this document is used and shared with permission.

If you'd like to check and verify any results we show you in this document you can do so by viewing BLOX 2.0 [Verifiable] Case Studies / Results on the Blox 2.0 YouTube channel - <u>Click Here to view</u>

Let's begin...

The System

The BLOX 2.0 system is a unique, and very different way of making money from digital products using a little known affiliate marketing system.

Unique and different because instead of promoting a product and receiving payment (commission) for doing so, like you would normally do as an affiliate. With this system the focus is never on the product you make money from, and yet those using this system still get paid by the product owners.

I know... that does sound odd, even complicated, but it's anything but, in fact the BLOX system is actually very easy to use and beginner friendly as you'll quickly discover below.

Evergreen And Consistent

As well as being a very easy to use system BLOX is also evergreen and consistent, which basically means you do the work once and continue to get paid.

There are a couple of caveats to that statement which we will cover and explain below.

First...

Lets cover the basics:

Are you familiar with affiliate marketing, and how it works?

I'm sure many of you reading this document will know what affiliate marketing is, how it works and how you get paid.

I'm also sure that many readers will have tried affiliate marketing themselves, with varying degrees of success.

But for the benefit of those who haven't got a clue what I'm talking about, here's an explanation.

The Middle Man

Being an affiliate is like being a middle man, l.e. you get paid a percentage of the product sale price when you bring or refer a customer who purchases a product, or in some cases completes an action.

EASY

Which is why affiliate marketing is often referred to as <u>the easiest</u> way for the 'Little Guy' or girl to make money...

Which it can be, and often is... But only if you get it right!

It's considered easy because as an affiliate you don't need to worry about creating products, or buying stock to sell. You don't have to ship anything, or deal with customers, the owner of the product takes care of all of it.

With affiliate marketing it's also possible to start... and **get results** (income) on the very same day... Imagine that!

What Can You Sell?

Pretty much anything... It's possible to be an affiliate for both digital and tangible (physical) products, as well as services.

But in our case... We focus on digital products.

Here's why...

We concentrate on digital products... Because:

Well the main reason is because they pay us more. The owners of these products can afford to pay us more because their costs and overheads are tiny.

I.e. because their products are digital...

- They don't have to purchase stock
- They don't have to make anything
- They don't have to package or ship anything
- And most operate with a tiny workforce

Which means... they're happy to pay us a <u>lot more</u>... because we're making them sales.

How much is a Lot More?

Lets say that the digital product we're interested in targeting is priced at **\$37**...

Because this product is digital (hardly any overheads for the owner) the product owner (Vendor) will pay us an average 50% commission on everything (sometimes more).

E.G.

In this example, if the digital product was priced at \$37, we would **receive \$18.50** based on the criteria detailed in this document (see below).

So.

- If the product cost \$197 then we'd receive \$98.50
- If the product cost \$997 then we'd receive \$498.50

Our payment is received as commission, I.e. we receive a commission of 50% (or more) of the product's price.

How Much Will I Make?

As mentioned above the amount we, or anyone else can make as an affiliate depends on a number of factors which we term as variables.

But the following explanation should help you instantly see the massive potential for everyone.

In the bullets (examples) above we mentioned product cost of \$197 & \$997 for which we could potentially **receive \$98.50 & \$498.50 respectively**.

But that 197 or 997 isn't usually the price of one product, in most cases the big numbers are spread over several products which makes the offer far more appealing to the customer.

Let me explain...

Part 1

The Gateway

Scenario: Customer see's an offer for a digital product. For this example let's say they are interested in a website page builder (but it could be anything). The page builder is priced at \$37 and they buy it.

So they have purchased the product they were interested in, but this product is basically a gateway, or entry point into a funnel of congruent products.

Which might look something like this:

Page builder > Page Templates > Page Hosting > Website Traffic > Advanced training / Coaching > Etc.

Part 2.

The funnel:

So, as soon as they purchase the page builder they are seamlessly (and instantly) offered a number of page templates to go with their page builder (this is a fictitious example) at an additional cost of **\$67**.

At this point they already have the page builder, and having access to a number of pre-made page templates is going to save them a lot of time and effort.

*Again these are examples, and not based on a real product however similar to a real life example they may be.

Next they might be offered discount hosting for their pages and websites (which they create with the page builder), and that hosting is priced at just **\$150** for the whole year (Bargain).

Could they do with some more traffic (visitors) for their websites? Most people could, and they see they can get it right here with this offer for just **\$37** a month.

Now, **do they need some advanced training**, maybe a little hand holding while they get to grips with their new purchase?... you can bet some people will & they'll be happy to pay three figures for it.

The point we're getting at here is people don't usually opt for a **\$200** or **\$1000** product right off the bat...

But they will spend the same money buying additional (and optional) parts of the product they initially purchased within the product's funnel.

And when you use the BLOX system, which we'll explain below, you'll receive a percentage of everything the customer spends, including

all of the products in the funnel (usually 50%) without actually promoting the product.

Here's A Real Example.

Results achieved over 4 days using only the blox system and our KleverSystems account. The name of the product and vendor is shown so you can verify the following stats with the vendor (product owner) if you know him. All stated results are 100% genuine & verifiable. Live results are regularly uploaded to the Blox 2.0 YouTube channel - <u>Click Here to view</u>

In the following example we used the BLOX 2.0 system to target and make money from a product called 'Secret Traffic Hack'

Affil	iate Stats						
Viev Star		Ċ	Er	nd 🔄	-10-20	~	Go
			Sa	les			
		Re	curring	Paymer	nts		
					Con	nbined Earr	nings: \$674.52
					Upda	ated less tha	n a minute ago 🛛 🗯 🗯 🗯 💈 🥵
	Product	Hops	Sales	Hop Conv.	\$/Hop	\$/Sale	Total \$
	TOTALS (11 items)	371	71	19 %	\$1.80	\$9.81	\$666.91
C	Secret Traffic Hack James Renouf	238	55	23 %	\$2.13	\$9.73	\$505.82

In total this project made us \$505.82 in 4 days.

See highlighted areas.

But this figure (\$505.82) is spread across multiple products in the funnel (like the image below shows).

Secret Traffic Hack James Renouf	238	55	23 %	\$2.13	\$9.73	\$505.82
Secret Traffic Hack	-	30	13%	\$1.33	\$10.58	\$317.35
Secret Traffic Hack - Upgrade 2	-	6	3%	\$0.36	\$14.09	\$84.56
Secret Traffic Hack - Upgrade 3	-	4	2%	\$0.24	\$14.08	\$56.32
Secret Traffic Hack - Upgrade 6	-	2	1%	\$0.12	\$14.08	\$28.16
Secret Traffic Hack - Upgrade 5	-	1	0%	\$0.06	\$14.08	\$14.08
Secret Traffic Hack - Upgrade 1	-	9	4%	\$0.02	\$0.43	\$3.90
Warrior Chat Membership	-	3	1%	\$0.01	\$0.48	\$1.45

The Breakdown:

When you look at the breakdown above you can see that the main product (the product that the customer was initially interested in) made us **\$317.35 in the 4 days** (this is highlighted in yellow).

And then the funnel products (connected to the main product) which you can see below , highlighted in green **made us another §188.00**

In summary, and as shown in the real example above, it is possible, even easy in most cases, to make a great deal from a combination of the first (or main product), I.e. the product the customer is initially interested in, as well as the congruent products in the funnel.

But all we ever need to do is link to the first product (main product), everything else happens automatically in the background.

Verification: In the screenshot below you can see what one of the owners of 'Secret Traffic Hack' said about the sales we sent using the BLOX 2.0 system.

@ .	Mark Bishop is with John Admin ⋅ 5 d ⋅ ⊕	Merrick and Jeremy Kennedy.	
BLOX 2		& No pitch Just sharing BLOX study) Promoting 'Secret Traffi	
		bloxe.or Results	i
	2.0 Results: \$442.38 In	-	os: https://bloxevo.com The p
View	insights		173 post reach $>$
🔁 Jei	remy Kennedy and 4 other	s	8 comments
	மீ Like		🖉 Send
View 1	more comment		All comments 👻
		I to see what you guys are doin ome great sales with it 🙂 (than ied · 1 reply	

View the full results / case study video on the Blox 2.0 YouTube channel - Click Here to view

So in essence we made \$505.82 in the 4 days from 1 link.

Mind Blowing isn't it?

And it sounds easy too... In fact it was easy.

The \$505.82 in 4 days we just told you about took...

Just 20 minutes to achieve.

Not because we've clever, or better than countless other affiliates who may have made more, or less than us promoting the same product, but worked a lot harder.

But because we did the whole thing in a very different way. We used a system which works for anyone... **BLOX 2.0.**

Why Doing It This Way Is Faster, Easier, & Usually More Profitable

So far we've shown you how easy it is to make money from other peoples digital products with BLOX 2.0. In this section we'll tell you how BLOX works, and why it works so much better than doing things the same way everyone else does things.

The old, or typical way of doing things...

You'll know this already if you've tried affiliate marketing before.

- 1. Choose a product to promote & get your affiliate link.
- 2. Create a promotion specific to the product you chose to promote.
- 3. Drive traffic (visitors) to your promotion.
- 4. Complete with 100s of others doing exactly the same thing
- 5. Hopefully make some money.

Unfortunately that's the long and short of affiliate marketing today unless you have a large following etc.

And if you've ever done any affiliate marketing before then you'll know the following to be true.

• Creating a good promotion takes time.

So what happens if you take the time to create a great promotion specific to a product, only to later find out that...

- The product in question has some major bugs or issues
- The product is removed from the marketplace
- The product doesn't convert
- The product doesn't do what it's supposed to
- Etc, Etc

Well then, all of your hard work (creating that product specific promotion is totally wasted).

Problems with products like those mentioned above happen all the time, and even when you do find a great product which does work, and does sell... will it still be relevant, live or supported in 6 months or a year's time?

If it isn't then you could still have wasted time creating that promotion.

Which is why with BLOX we don't promote the product, we only promote something called a BLOX magnet (BLOX System) which we control.

A BLOX magnet is a bit like a mini product loaded with real value.

And because we only promote our own BLOX System, everything remains exactly the same all of the time. The magnet is the same, the pitches, pages, promotion, everything.

Everything remains exactly the same, and yet we can use that very same system to sell and generate income from any number of products. In fact we can change the product we generate money from every hour if we like, because it takes literally seconds to do. So if we go back and look at the catalogue of issues which might hinder the ongoing profitability of any given product... E.G.

- The product in question has some major bugs or issues
- The product is removed from the marketplace
- The product doesn't convert
- The product doesn't do what it's supposed to

Then the worst case scenario if you are using the BLOX system is; you might lose a few dollars during the 30 seconds or so it takes you to switch to selling another product.

This is because your BLOX promotion is something you control and not specific to someone else's product. As such it remains active, relevant and unaffected.

Quick Summary

We create 1 Blox system ONCE, after which, the same BLOX system can be used over and over again for years in some cases.

And the same BLOX system we created can be used to sell and profit from 100s of (unlimited) different products.

E.G.

- I could use the BLOX system I created 6 months ago to promote 'Product A' this morning.
- I could use the same system to promote 'Product B' this afternoon
- I could use the same system to promote 'Product C' tomorrow morning
- And product D tomorrow afternoon
- And so on.

In fact the magnet (Blox system) we used to make \$505.82 in the 4 days from the product we mentioned above called; Secret Traffic Hack was created over 4 months ago. We've used the very same BLOX system (magnet) to make 1000s of dollars from all different products with minimal ongoing work (e.g. the \$505.82 in the 4 days took 20 minutes).

So the Point Is

Doing what everyone else is doing, even if you're good at it, is a waste of time...

And as stupid as it sounds...

It's still a waste of time... Even if you make money!

Why? - because the time you spent creating a promotion specific to one product would have been better spent creating your own BLOX system.

And as you should know by now, you can use the same BLOX system over and over again on an unlimited basis.

You could use the same system for the next 6 months, or the next couple of years to make money from unlimited digital products, without doing hardly any additional work.

10 Minutes here, 20 Minutes there... and that's it.

Yet in most cases you'll end up making more than you would if you were using the typical approach where you create a product specific promotion.

Why could I make more?

Well there are several reasons, but the easiest to understand is - You won't be competing with anyone.

Is it starting to make sense yet?

What do I need?

The BLOX system is made up of two parts.

The core: which consists of Magnet & Flip page etc <u>Click Here for the full list</u>

The Pitch: BLOX 2.0 consist of multiple types of unique pitch systems to enable anyone to get traffic (visitors) without experience, and without spending a cent <u>Click Here for the full list of Pitch Systems</u>

Which together work like this...

The starting point is what we call a Blox Magnet. A Blox Magnet is essentially a mini product which provides value, and which you the BLOX user controls.

- Using one of the Pitch Systems targeted prospects (people interested in your magnet) will see the pitch (We pitch our Blox Magnet's and nothing else) >
- Those interested in our Blox Magnet click the link in the pitch (those who click the link become a prospect) >
- The link (in the pitch) redirects the prospect to what we call a Flip Page >
- The Flip Page converts the prospect into a buyer of someone else's digital product so you the BLOX user receive affiliate commission* >
- 5. After the Prospect has purchased a product (any product you decide to promote) through your affiliate link they become a Prospect / Buyer. The Prospect / Buyer then gets access to your BLOX Magnet>

For the full list of steps: **CLICK HERE**

Like I mentioned above, one Blox system can be used to promote unlimited, and different products through your affiliate link on an ongoing basis because the only thing you ever pitch or promote is your own product (which is your Blox Magnet).

The only edits you ever need to make are on your flip page - VIEW

DIY

DIY stands for Do It Yourself, and even though we recommend following the BLOX 2.0 instructions, or better still using one of the complete 'ready made BLOX systems, you could do everything yourself and still make some nice extra money each week.

If you are thinking about following the DIY route here's a breakdown of the concept and the parts of the system you will need to create.

The BLOX 2.0 system is far more advanced than the following instructions, but if you're committed to doing it yourself this will help get you started.

The Magnet

With or without Blox, this system works because of the magnet. Remember a magnet is like a mini product which you control.

A magnet in most cases is a PDF, although it could be a video or videos, or it could be a combination of both (which is how it's done with BLOX 2.0).

The magnet should be of high quality, it should fit a broad interest / niche, for example; a way of making some extra money online, a way of driving free traffic, etc.

Complete systems tend to work best, for example; if you created a magnet on how to make extra money online, then instructions or steps on what to do, and how to do it work very well.

A Question Of Ethics

How do you create a magnet about making money online when you've never made money online?

Well first of all, if the magnet you create isn't based on your own experience then you <u>CAN'T</u> say it is.

You CAN'T say I made this much doing this if you didn't... that kind of stuff isn't ethical, isn't nice, and really isn't helpful (even though it happens all the time).

But you can recount other people's steps.

Take Mark (the creator of BLOX) for example...

- You could say; these are Mark's steps, this is what Mark does, this is how much Mark made doing this.
- You could even link to Mark's product through your affiliate link inside of your magnet.

Approaching things from a third party perspective is the only ethical and honest way to do this if you don't have experience of results yourself...

And remember in order for this system to work, and continue to work it's important to create and provide something of real value that people will want, and feel happy about once they get access.

It could take you an hour to create a great magnet, it could take you a day, it might take you longer. But regardless of how long it takes, once it's created then you have it forever, and as we've already established you'll be able to use it over and over again to make money from unlimited digital products.

Prospect To Buyer (Conversion)

You'll need to create a means of converting those interested in your magnet into a buyer, i.e. they buy a product of your choosing through your affiliate link to get access to your magnet.

With the BLOX 2.0 system this is achieved through the use of a special page called a Flip Page.

As BLOX Flip Page systems, and how they work exactly belong to the BLOX system, we can't share the exact process.

Think of this part as trading one thing for another. Note: this process will only work if the magnet is high quality and your pitch is good enough to make people really want your magnet.

If you don't think you can do this effectively - <u>Use the ready made BLOX</u> systems instead (everything is already done for you).

Pitch

The pitch... What's a pitch?

Think of your pitch as your sales message. Your pitch sells people on the idea of having access to your magnet.

With the BLOX 2.0 system this is achieved in many different ways designed to fit specific platform scenarios to capitalise on free and passing traffic so the user has no costs.

Whichever way you do this, your pitch needs to be strong, it needs to get people either excited or curious about your magnet enough to click the link.

Or... Follow These Instructions

Now I realise that I haven't explained the in's and out, or the nuts and the bolts of the system, and that you will need to fill in many of the gaps. The reason for that is; what i've shared, alluded to, and hinted at belongs to the BLOX system.

We have permission to share what we have, but we don't have permission to share the system in its entirety.

And to be perfectly honest with you, if what I have explained so far sounds intriguing, and you really do want to make extra money online each week...

Well then you really should be using the BLOX 2.0 system for a number of reasons, the main ones being...

- BLOX is proven to work.
- It's been working since 2017.
- It works for anyone who uses it.
- And the results speak for themselves.

You can view verified results on the BLOX 2.0 public YouTube Channel -Click Here to View

But here's a couple for you to look at while your here:

Here (below) you can see we made **\$962.98** from this product using a Blox.

This project ended with...

Over \$1000 Extra Income In 7 Days.

Details can be found on the BLOX youTube channel

Offer	Tracking Code	Unique Hops	Sales	Hop Conv.	\$/Hop	Earnings
TOTALS (8 items)		217	29	13.4 %	\$4.44	\$962.98
Partner & Profit V3	blox	129	25	19.4 %	\$6.92	\$892.98
Partner & Profit Main page	blox	79	4	5.1 %	\$0.89	\$70.00

The screenshot below shows...

\$360.32 Made In 1 Day

Using the same Blox system and Magnet as the project above. This project ended up making **\$1055.46 In 7 Days**

You can view the case study / results video by clicking the following YouTube link: <u>https://youtu.be/d3700PSkKjl</u>

Offer	Tracking Code	Unique Hops	Sales	Hop Conv.	\$/Hop	Earnings
TOTALS (1 items)		33	25	75.8 %	\$10.92	\$360.32
GolddRush Main page	blox	33	25	75.8 %	\$10.92	\$360.32
TOTALS (1 items)		33	25	75.8 %	\$10.92	\$360.32

And the following screenshot below shows...

Another \$308.17 In Just 1 Day

Again using the same Blox system and Magnet, but profiting from another product.

Offer	Tracking Code	Unique Hops	Sales	Hop Conv.	\$/Hop	Earnings
TOTALS (2 items)		64	23	35.9 %	\$4.82	\$308.17
BLING -	blox	63	23	36.5 %	\$4.89	\$308.17

Visit the official BLOX YouTube channel to view more results, tutorials and training.

Summary

The ability to generate substantial affiliate commission when using Blox has nothing to do with who you are, how established you are, or who you know...

It's simply about the Blox magnet and pitching the magnet. When you get that right... sales will follow, commission will follow and it will continue to do so.

Swapi is created in conjunction with **Blox 2.0**

The 'famous' simple system, which puts extra money in ordinary people's accounts every month.

Further Reading

∇



Blox 2.0 System

The Ultimate Online Income System

Click Here

BLOX 2.0 Official Channels

- BLOX 2.0 Official: YouTube
- BLOX 2.0 Official: Facebook
- BLOX 2.0 Official: Twitter